



## Rumana Naznin

146/C/4, West Agargaon, Dhaka.  
+8801717436386 [naznin.rumana0604@gmail.com](mailto:naznin.rumana0604@gmail.com)  
[www.rumanannaznin.com](http://www.rumanannaznin.com)



### Profile

Accomplished Urban planner with 10 years of well rounded experience. I have a wide range of skills for urban sanitation with a background of town planning. I am an advocate for proper planning in infrastructure. My passion is traveling and photography.

### Experience

#### **TOWN PLANNER**

##### **MANIKGONJ MUNICIPALITY, SEPTEMBER 2011 - PRESENT**

- Update master plan including history, strategy, public services , development works, land development, building plan approval works, re building works and relate govt rules and acts with it.
- Prepare various development projects and submit it to the development authority Connecting all development organizations and inform them about the development work In case of area development, includes environmental factors.
- Collect of govt acts and rules related to area development
- Ensuring all A the govt and non-govt building works are done properly according to Master plan.

#### **JUNIOR URBAN PLANNER**

##### **UPAZILA TOWNS INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT PROJECT (UTIDP), LGED, AQUA.**

##### **DECEMBER 2010 - MARCH 2011**

- Prepare Master Plan comprises of Structure plan, Land Use Plan, Drainage plan, Traffic Management plan, and Ward Action plan in order to ensure planned development and to meet the increasing demand of the citizen for basic services.
- Provide necessary infrastructure facilities in upazila Town in order to reduce population pressure in big cities.
- Improve Environment through the provision of infrastructure, sanitation, solid waste management and storm water / rain water drainage.
- Improve institutional capacity of Upazila Towns in order to ensure better services to the citizens.

## **FIELD RESEARCH ASSISTANT**

**URBAN PARTNERSHIPS FOR POVERTY REDUCTION PROJECT,  
JULY 2010 - DECEMBER 2010**

- Mapping Urban Poor Settlement and Vacant Lands in 27 UPPR project Towns', under Center for Urban Studies (CUS), Dhaka, funded by UNDP.
- set a base line to monitor future changes in these settlements in terms of their existence (age), physical area, household numbers and density.
- identify vacant lands to suggest appropriate measures for a pro poor land use strategy.

## Education

**MASTERS OF DEVELOPMENT STUDIES, ECONOMICS DISCIPLINE.**

**KHULNA UNIVERSITY, KHULNA, JULY 2011- DECEMBER 2012**

**Thesis Paper:** "Feasibility Study of Solid Waste Management Plant in Nowapara Municipality of Jessore"

**BACHELOR OF URBAN & RURAL PLANNING, SCIENCE ENGINEERING SCHOOL.**

**KHULNA UNIVERSITY, KHULNA, JULY 2005 - DECEMBER 2010**

**Thesis Paper:** "Role of BRDB (Bangladesh Rural Development Board) programmes in livelihood change of Rural Women: A Study on the women of Avoyanagar Upazila, Jessor".

**Seminar Paper:** "Diminishing Trend of Crop Land and Its Impact on Farmers: A Study on Krishnanagar Mouza of Khulna City".

**HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL EXAMINATION.**

**KHULNA GOVT. GIRLS COLLEGE, KHULNA, NOVEMBER 2002- DECEMBER 2004**

## Skills

Geographic Information System (Arc GIS 9.1); Aerial Photo Interpretation and Remote Sensing (ERDAS Imagine 8); Microsoft Office, Microsoft Power point, Microsoft Access, Microsoft Excel, Adobe Acrobat, SPSS 12, Adobe Photoshop.

## Language skill

Bengali & English and oral communication ability in Hindi.

## Fields of interest

Sanitation, Waste Management, Planning, Development and humanitarian issues, Education Sector, Environmental Management, Climate Change issues in Bangladesh.

## Tranning

### **PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP CONTRACTS FOR FSM SERVICES, BY PPP, SNV AND IIFC.**

- Enabling more investment in infrastructure by increasing project financing options
- Achieving Value for Money in the provision of infrastructure and public services
- Improving accountability in the provision of infrastructure and public services
- Harnessing private sector innovation and efficiency
- Stimulating growth and development in the country

### **TRAINING ON MASTER PLAN FROM LGED**

- Maintain quality open space
- Allow for future growth and development
- Maintain and enhance the existing landscaping

### **TRAINING OF TRAINERS (TOT) FROM LGED**

- Creating trainers who will conduct future training
- Receiving feedback on global contents of training materials for contextualization into Bangladesh context

### **INTERNSHIP ON ACTION AID**

- Report on "Seed Mapping and Marketing in Bangladesh".